' DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
' CANADA
e animb gl e COMMISSIONER'S OFF ICE.
' wo. 136/3/22720. " e e 4 ” L
: : VICTORIA. B.C.. October 16, 1981s .

ALSG TO DAYE OF THIS LETTER

 Your fyle 22-162s

Dear Sir:- Re~Timber on Chemalnna{lndian Reserve
: : No. 13, Cowichan Agencye

; ior some time 1 have been endeavouring to get a

‘gettlement with liesars. Thurston-Flavelle in connection with

' the timber cut on Chemainus Indian Regerve No. 13, Cowichan .
Agency. Iy 1ast letter to the Department was on the 19th of
May when 1 forwarded a cheque for §$2,26b.09, and pointed out
that as soon as I recelved a further $124.,08 I would forward i
you the Scale Bille covering timber amountin to ¥2,379.11 e
Y O Ser which the Company would still owe the Department §2 875,98,
1 have called upon the Company to pay up on several oouaﬁiona G
but heard nothing from them until yesterday when I recelved a '
letter from thep atat that they had written you on the 12th

. of June last a&kiﬁg that in accordance with & previous under-
standing they be allowed Qp»relinqniﬁh their rights in this .
reaerve (Licence No. 1756) ‘and that their deposi be applied in
liquidation of the §2,500,00 balance due on stumpage account.
I would, therefore, like to know what decision you have arrived
at on this point, The smount which the Company at present owe
te $124.02 plus §2,576.98. _

If you are agreesble that the Compesny should be
allowed to‘rollnguish fts rights in this timber and the amount
of deposit ($2,500,00) be applied im 1iquidation of the amount
owing, I will then be in a position to furnish you with all the 1
Scele Bllls and the operatlon can then be considered closed
provided the rental and renewal fees have been paid up to date,
as from correspondence I have hed with the Department it appears |
that the ground rental and renewal licence feee have been &
remitted direct to the Department. . : ' :

. I would point out, however, that the Company up to i
the present have out only 3,694,967 feet of sawlogse and 149,990 L
‘1ineal feet of poles and pilinge IiXe llcCammon's oruise of %hit“ﬁﬁ
timber went to show there were 34,803,000 feet of timber in the |
area surrendered, but lir. Bury estimated there were only . |
27.000,000 feet, It would, therefore, appear there is a con=
sxﬁg:ahla amount of timber yet standing on the reserve though n

. of & very high guallty. i
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o i Your obedient 5@:7&&@;?
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.an G, Soott, E8ds, Indian Commissloner for B. @
wuty Superintendent General | e
"7 77 of lndian Affalrs,
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